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June 27, 1979

RBC -
File C9.5

Director, Region IV
U.S. !!uclear Regulatory Comission
Gli Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Dear Sir

River Bend Station Unit 1

Doc k e t _I!c . 50-458

Cur letter of "ay 31, 1979 identified to you a significant

deficiency reportable under the provisions of 10CFR 50.55(e). The

letter identified the deficiency in cadweld sloeves ranufactured

for us by Craver Energy Systems, and stated that our report on this

deficiency 1:n forthcoming. Attached to this letter ic our complete

report on this matter ; hich includes an analysic of the sa ety in-r

plications and our corrective action.

Sincerely,

s

.Q,

.G. k.eigandt

General ibnager -
fluclear Projects
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